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EEIK ESTATH

842 CORINNE DRIVE SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218

Dear PUC,

We are RF Group San Antonio and own Salado Creek Estates Mobile Home Park. We are requesting permission to switch to
water allocation. Most lots don’t have meters and the ones that do are old, nonfunctioning and do not report properly. Tenants
tamper with the meters, they disconnect them to avoid being billed. Locks do not work as the tenants still break them.

We got quotes and the cost to fix them is about $63,000 to install or replace meters so that is cost prohibited. This is an affordable
housing community.

We don’t have any common areas, so the residents are only billed for their usage.

Allocation is much more cost effective and efficient for our park. Please contact 515-298-3231 if any questions and speak to
Amanda who is my Assistant.

Regards,

Fabio Sangiorgi -Director

Control Number: 52942

Case Number: 52942-384



